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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, April 22,2008 456  PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080018-Tx 
Filename / Path: 08001 8covsm.doc 

4/22/2008 4 5 4 : O O  PM 

Consummating Order 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P4RTlClPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAlL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Printed on 4/23/2008 at 12:36:58 PM 



1 *.*.. CLK Official Filing****3/24/2008 203 PM . i 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, March 24,2008 1:51 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080018; 080067 
Filename / Path: 08001 8.OR.032408.vsm.doc 

3/24/2008 1:50:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in 080018 and 080067 today. 

A u/o/ z 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM r- PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

AT&T Florida 
Atlantic Phone 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
FairPoint Communications 

PARTY 
NAME 

TL720 
TX876 
TL727 
TL7 19 

COMPANY I CODE 

v.graham@globaldialtone.com 
sandy.khauaee@embarq.com 
Iwood@fairpoint.com 
AmcCall@cm.com 

NO 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes Frontier Communications of the South, LLC I TL732 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 
.,nnr.ns, I -,.- ... 

david.chrisrian@veri;.on:com_ , , . , . -- . .. 
bettye.j.willir@windsream com 

Printed on 3/24/2008 at 4:21:09 PM 

Yes 
Yes 
.. 

I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~~ 

Beg. follensbee@att.com I Yes 

maryannh@itstelecom.net I Yes 

I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISSIONI. l is: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POL.AK E;l)(;Al<, C H A I R M A N  
MATTHEW M. CAl<’fER 11 

NANCY ARC;I.!NLIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MC’MLJRRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOI’ 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
January 7,2008 

Sandra Williams, Treasurer 
Net One International, Inc. 
4037 Metric Drive, Suite 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32792 

Re: Docket No. 080018-TX 

Dear Ms. Williams: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7377 by 
Net One International, Inc., effective January 4, 2008, which was filed in this office on January 4, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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ci: s ionmen t  and Schedulino Record 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080018-TX Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancellation o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7377 by Net 
One International. Inc., e f fect ive January 4 ,  2008. 

C-any: Net One International, Inc. 
CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

d m i ~ v e ~ ~ O c O v l a  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

DISTRIBLTI1ON 
Expiration: I 

AOM . CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RC4 SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

IT IS TENTJTIVE AND su~xcr m REVISION. 

Section 2 - OPR Conmleta and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaran Module B l ( 0  WARNING: WIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUFIENT 

Tine  Schedule 

Staff rlssionments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIlW:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  

S t a f f  Counsd 

c!!z.s 

Due Dates 
Current CASR rev is ion level  Previous Current 

I I I 1. 
2.  
3. 
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7 .  
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. _ _  

28. 
29. 

Recomnded assiqnnents fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35 .  
Date f i l ed  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 

39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 

~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

s 
I I 
I I 

~ 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

I Comni ssioners I Hrg I Sta f f  

Prehearing Of f icer  
Conmissioners I A D M  

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * CCNPLETU) EVENTS 
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e\' ?- 
Section 1 - Of f i ce  of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080018-TX Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7377 by Net 
One Internat ional ,  Inc.. effect ive January 4. 2008. 

Conpany: Net One International. Inc. 

V McKay 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cowletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING M U M E N T  

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianments 

7.  
8 .  

OPR Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 01/09/2008 

Sta f f  Counsel 

m 

--. 
36. 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Conmi ssioners 

ALL I CT I ED 1 MM I AG I SK 

X 

Conmissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assianments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 3 1 .  

32. 
Ful l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

2 c  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Recomnendation I "E I 02/21/2008 I 
Agenda I "E I 03/04/2008 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest "E 1 03/24/2008 

I I 

I I 


